
 
 
 

Clarification Questions and Answers 
(received as of 09.01.2013) 

 
Question: According to technical specifications, the required Operating System should be 
Windows XP and higher, whereas the specific edition of OS is not defined.   Please kindly clarify 
what edition is required for the current bid? 

Answer: Windows XP and higher, Home Edition Premium. 

Question: Is it possible that our company will offer you an alternative offer? 
 
 Answer: Technical specifications, presented in the RFQ, are the minimum parameters required. 
Companies may submit their offers only if they meet these technical specifications. Any better 
offer is welcomed (to be presented separately in case company submits more offers). 

Question: In technical Specifications you requested ‘Ports: 3 USB 2.0 …’ Can we offer you a laptop 
with ‘1 USB 2.0,  1 USB 3.0 port and 4 port USB 2.0 hub, or a model with 1 USB 2.0 and 3 USB 3.0 
ports? 
 

Answer:  Hub ports will not be accepted.  At the same time, 1 USB 2.0 and 3 USB 3.0 ports can be 
considered as compliant with technical requirements, as 3.0 ports can handle 2.0 ports. 

Question: Is it acceptable to propose module Wi-Fi with (802.11 b/g/n) standards? Because since 
the 2.4 GHz band is heavily used to the point of being crowded, using the relatively unused 5 GHz 
band gives 802.11a a significant advantage, the effective overall range of 802.11a is less than that of 
802.11b/g. As a result, global manufacturers practically stopped producing modules Wi-Fi with 
standard 802.11a. 

Answer: Yes, this is acceptable. 

Question: Is there an allowed deviation from the specified weight, is this deviation acceptable? (For 
example, +0.2 kg to max indicated weight). 

Answer: No. Any deviation from the maximum established weight will not be accepted. 


